_Elanningadvice

From: Gedney, David

Sent: 10 May 2019 09:45

To: _planningadvice

Subject: FW: Moulton Chapel

Attachments: Mimecast Attachment Protection Instructions; Moulton chapel.pdf

Amendment (Email 4)

Regards.
David Gedney

David Gedney | Senior Planning Officer | South Holland District Council
dgedney@sholland.gov.uk
DDI: 01775 764468 |

www.sholland.gov.uk

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the
Council during the consideration of any formal application.
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From: Hannah Guy [mailto:hannah.guy@larkfleethomes.co.uk]
Sent: 09 May 2019 15:52

To: Gedney, David

Subject: Moulton Chapel

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

This message originated from outside your organization

Email 2 of 3
Kind Regards

Hannah Guy Dip TP MRTPI
Planning Manager

Larkfleet Homes
Larkfleet House
Falcon Way
Bourne
Lincolnshire
PE10 OFF



Tel: 01778 391536
Mob: 07825246815

Larkfleett

Larkfleet Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with company number 03520125 and VAT registration
number 711 5509 62. Our registered office is at Larkfleet House, Falcon Way, Southfields Business Park, Bourne, Lincolnshire,
PE10 OFF.

Larkfleet Homes is a trading name of Larkfleet Limited. Larkfleet Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority.

Your personal information is very important to us, our privacy policy explain how we safeguard and manage your data. Please
take time to read the policy. Click here

This message 1s intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in
error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained
in this message or in any attachment.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




